
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Subject:

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
Wednesday, August 23, 2017 3:44 PM 
Dawson, Scott, EMNRD
Jordan Kessler; Jim Bruce; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD; Jones, 
William V, EMNRD
RE: OneEnergy/V-F Petroleum Engineering report

Based on a preliminary examination of the V-F Petroleum engineering report, Cases 15758 and 15759 shall be continued 

until September 14.

Thank You 
Mike

From: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 3:41 PM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: OneEnergy/V-F Petroleum Engineering report

From: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 8:13 AM
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>
Cc: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: OneEnergy/V-F Petroleum Engineering report

Florene,

This goes with cases 15758 and 15759.

Thanks Florene,

Scott

From: iamesbruc@aol.com [mailto:iamesbruc@aol.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 4:45 PM
To: ilkessler@hollandhart.com: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD 
<Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>: Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>
Subject: OneEnergy/V-F Petroleum Engineering report

attached

l


